
 

NOTICE OF A MEETING 

 

COMMISSION MEETING 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 

COLUMBUS, OHIO 43215 

SCIOTO CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

Thursday, November 10, 2016, 1:30 p.m. 

 

AGENDA 

 

1:30 p.m. 1. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

1:31 p.m. 2. Welcome and Introductions – Matt Greeson (City of Worthington), 

MORPC Chair 

 

1:35 p.m. 3. Community Leader Spotlight: Columbus Chamber – Don DePerro, 

Columbus Chamber President & CEO 

 

1:40 p.m. 4. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of October 13, 2016 Commission Meeting Minutes 

 

1:41 p.m. 5. Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock, MORPC Executive 

Director 

 

 Committees 

 

1:50 p.m. 6. Building Committee – Derrick Clay (Franklin County), Building 

Committee Chair 

 

 7. Transportation Policy Committee (MPO) – Matt Greeson (City of 

Worthington), MORPC Chair  

1:55 p.m. a. Call to Order – Matt Greeson (City of Worthington), MORPC Chair 

1:56 p.m. b. Metropolitan Planning Organization Report  

 Transportation Systems & Funding – Thea Walsh, Director 

 

2:00 p.m. c. Consent Agenda 

 Approval of October 13, 2016 Transportation Policy 

Committee Meeting Minutes 

 Proposed Resolution T-15-16: “Amending the SFY 2017 

Planning Work Program to revise a task budget to a work 

element” 

 

2:05 p.m. d. insight2050 Phase II Update – Kerstin Carr, MORPC Planning & 

Environment Director 



Commission Meeting Agenda 

November 10, 2016 

Page 2 

 

2:10 p.m. e. Adjourn Transportation Policy Committee (MPO) – Matt Greeson 

(City of Worthington), MORPC Chair 

 

2:11 p.m. 8. Motion to Approve Actions of the Transportation Policy Committee 

 

2:15 p.m. 9. Sustainability Advisory Committee – Steve Stolte (Union County), 

Sustainability Advisory Committee Chair 

 

a. Draft Regional Sustainability Agenda – Steve Stolte (Franklin 

County), Regional Sustainability Advisory Committee Chair and 

Karen Angelou (City of Gahanna), Regional Sustainability Agenda 

Working Group Member 

 

2:35 p.m. 10. Regional Policy Roundtable – Steve Campbell (City of Columbus), 

Regional Policy Roundtable Chair 

 

a. Draft Public Policy Agenda – Steve Campbell (City of Columbus), 

Regional Policy Roundtable Chair and Laura Koprowski, MORPC 

Public & Government Affairs Director 

 

b. Legislative Update – Steve Tugend, Kegler Hill Brown & Ritter 

and Laura Koprowski, MORPC Public & Government Affairs 

Director 

 

2:55 p.m. 11. Other Business 

 

3:00 p.m. 12. Adjourn – Matt Greeson (City of Worthington), MORPC Chair 

 
 

PLEASE NOTIFY SHARI SAUNDERS AT 614-233-4169 OR ssaunders@morpc.org  
IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE. 

 
 

The next Commission Meeting is 
Thursday, December 8, 2016 at 1:30 p.m. 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

 
 
Note: Short Street is closed through November 2016. MORPC's parking lot is 
accessible via Front Street or Liberty Street. 
 
When you arrive in MORPC’s lobby, a video screen will display the day’s meetings. 
Each meeting will list a phone extension. Use the phone in the lobby to call the 
extension and someone will come escort you to the meeting.   
 
When parking in MORPC's parking lot, please be sure to park in a MORPC visitor 
space or in a space marked with an “M”. Handicapped parking is available at the 
side of MORPC’s building. MORPC is accessible by CBUS. 

mailto:ssaunders@morpc.org


Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

 

Commission  

Meeting Minutes 

 

 

Thursday, October 13, 2016 

1:30 p.m. 

 

Commission Members 

Karen Angelou 

Trudy Bartley 

Pat Blayney 

Susan Brobst 

Ron Bullard 

Greg Butcher 

Steve Campbell 

Carolyn Casper 

Franklin Christman 

Derrick Clay 

Ben Collins 

Karl Craven 

Tracie Davies 

Michael Ebert 

John Eisel 

Terry Emery 

Steve Gladman 

Matt Greeson 

Bill Habig 

Shannon Hardin 

Marian Harris 

Tracy Hatmaker 

Dan Havener 

Tom Homan 

Matt Huffman 

Pamela Hykes O’Grady 

Larry Jenkins 

Anthony Jones 

Steve Kennedy 

Tim Lecklider 

Kim Maggard 

Glenn Marzluf 

Dana McDaniel 

Rory McGuiness 

Bonnie Michael 

Robert Myers 

Megan O’Callaghan 

Rob Platte 

Fred Redfern 

Hannah Reed 

Bryan Rhoads 

Cornell Robertson for Dean Ringle 

Elissa Schneider 

Don Schonhardt 

Ashley Senn 

Kent Shafer 

David Simmons 

Ike Stage 

Ted Staton 

Joe Stefanov 

Steve Stolte 

Scott Tourville

 

Policy Committee Members 

Thom Slack Curtis Stitt

 

Associate Members 

Nikki Scarpitti

 

Staff 

Bernice Cage 

Kerstin Carr 

Mark Crosten 

Evelyn Ebert 

Joe Garrity 

Nick Gill 

Nichole Goodman 

Shawn Hufstedler 

Ciel Klein 

Laura Koprowski 

Eileen Leuby 

William Murdock 

Christina O’Keeffe 

Nancy Reger 

Shari Saunders 

Steve Sova 

Susan Tsen 

Thea Walsh 

Brandi Whetstone 

 

Guests 

Bill Allman, MORPC CAC 

Tim Kraft, Office of Ohio Auditor of State 

Mike Schadek, City of Columbus 

Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill + Ritter 

Dave Williams, OSU College of Engineering 

Patrick Zahn, Sonoma Technologies 

 

 

Chair Matt Greeson called the Commission Meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. followed by the pledge of allegiance.    

 

Chair Greeson welcomed new City of Columbus Commission representative Council Member Shannon Hardin.  

 



Commission Meeting Minutes 

October 13, 2016 

Page 2 

 
Tim Kraft, on behalf of Ohio Auditor of State David Yost, presented the Auditor of State Award of Excellence 

with Distinction to MORPC Finance Director Susan Tsen for clean and accurate financial record keeping for FY 

2015. The Auditor of State audits over 5,800 government entities and less than five percent receive this 

award. This is the second year in a row MORPC has received the award. 

 

OSU Airports – Dean David Williams, The Ohio State University, College of Engineering 

The Ohio State University airport is considered an academic part of the university for education and research. 

The airport was started in 1943 and was used to train pilots for World War II. It continues to train pilots today 

educating over 300 students. OSU is one of three research universities that owns and operates its own airport 

and is the fourth busiest airport in Ohio. Under leadership of the OSU Board of Trustees new development has 

begun. Four new hangars are being built and plans are being developed for a new terminal. The tower is under 

FAA tower control and is designated an airport of national importance. The 10-year plan includes extending 

the north runway for improved safety, less noise, and increased business use.  

 

Consent Agenda 

A motion was made to approve the consent agenda, second by Joe Stefanov; motion passed.   

 

Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock, MORPC Executive Director 

William Murdock expressed his pride in MORPC Finance Director Susan Tsen and the Finance Team for 

receiving the Auditor or State Award, especially through the agency reorganization. 

 

Membership visits continue; Mr. Murdock and MORPC Team Members visited eight member communities in 

the last two weeks. 

 

The 2016 MORPC Annual Salary Survey was just released and is available on MORPC’s website.  

 

The City of Columbus’ Smart Columbus project is off and running. MORPC attended the September Kick-Off 

meetings focusing on how to connect the project locally and regionally through infrastructure, etc. 

 

The Ohio UST Community Improvement Corporation is a statewide community organization that provides help 

to smaller communities in removing underground storage tanks. The organization guides communities 

through the process of repurposing abandoned gas stations by connecting the communities with available 

resources. MORPC serves on the corporation board. 

 

The Summit on Sustainability is sold out at 550. The previous high attendance was 400. The Summit is 

designed for local governments to make sustainability accessible and practical. Professional credits are 

available. 

 

MORPC is partnering with the City of Columbus on the Age-Friendly project. The two-year project looks at how 

aging affects communities, and will develop recommendations applicable to all communities. Age-Friendly 

Columbus recently released a survey that can be used in communities outside Columbus. The survey is 

intended to be regional in scope. Significant results have already been received from the survey which runs 

through the end of October. 

 

The insight2050 Planning Academy had 30 participants and met four times. One or more sessions will be 

offered next year. New insight2050 online tools are coming soon. 

 

The Weatherization Showcase is Tuesday, October 25, 10-11 a.m. in Groveport. 

 

The suggested date for Trick-or-Treat this year is October 31.  

 

Eileen Leuby welcomed new members Carolyn Casper, City of Upper Arlington and Fred Redfern, Village of 

Crooksville. Ms. Leuby presented the October 2016 Membership Report which highlighted upcoming meetings 

http://morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/2016Salary%20andFringeBenefitSurvey.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/10-13-2016MemberReport.pdf


Commission Meeting Minutes 

October 13, 2016 

Page 3 

 
and events, and the 2017 Internship Program. Copies of the Summer 2017 Local Government Internship 

Program were provided. 

 

Proposed Resolution 16-16: “Accepting the Village of Crooksville (Perry County) as a member of the Mid-Ohio 

Regional Planning Commission (MORPC)” – William Murdock, MORPC Executive Director 

Marilyn Brown made a motion to approve Resolution 16-16, a second was made; motion passed. 

 

Proposed Resolution 17-16: “Establishing population estimates as a basis for 2017 annual participation fees 

to be assessed members” – Nancy Reger, MORPC Regional Data & Mapping Director 

Copies of the Updated 2017 Population Estimates reflecting changes to Grove City and Franklin County were 

provided. Nancy Reger presented the 2017 Population Estimates for MORPC Membership Area. International 

migration is now included in MORPC’s Population Estimates. From 2010 to 2017, an additional 39,000 

people migrated to Central Ohio from abroad; 81 percent of the increase was in Columbus. With a continued 

total growth of around 25,000 per year, the region will add one million people between 2010 and 2050. 

 

Bonnie Michael made a motion to approve Resolution 17-16, second by Ike Stage; motion passed. 

 

Proposed Resolution 19-16: “Acceptance of revision to fund account appropriations for the operation of the 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission for 2016” – Shawn Hufstedler, MORPC Chief of Staff & Director of 

Operations 

Marilyn Brown made a motion to approve Resolution 19-16, second by Joe Stefanov; motion passed.  

 

Committees 

 

Bylaws Committee – Rory McGuiness, Bylaws Committee Chair 

Rory McGuiness thanked Bylaws Committee members: Franklin Christman, Village of Ashville; Ben Collins, 

Plain Township; Jenna Jackson, Delaware County; Erik Janas, Franklin County; Eric Richter, Union County; 

Robyn Stewart, City of Worthington; William Murdock, MORPC and Shawn Hufstedler, MORPC. Mr. McGuiness 

gave a Summary of Recommended Changes presented at the last Commission meeting. 

 

 Proposed Resolution 18-16: “Adopting proposed changes to MORPC Bylaws” 

A motion was made to approve Resolution 18-16, second by Steve Campbell, motion passed. 

 

Sustainability Advisory Committee – Steve Stolte, Sustainability Advisory Committee Chair 

The Sustainability Advisory Sub-Committee, led by Jim Schimmer, finalized the Regional Sustainability Agenda. 

The four-year plan is aligned with MORPC’s Metropolitan Transportation Plan timeline. Progress toward goals 

will be reported each year.  The draft plan will be presented to the Commission for review in November and for 

adoption in December. 

 

At the October meeting, the Sustainability Advisory Committee will review a proposal from the Water Quality 

Working Group Review Committee. The Review Committee looked at the structure and focus of the Water 

Quality Working Group. The proposed changes will be shared at the November Commission meeting. 

 

The Central Ohio Regional Food Council is creating a Logistics Task Force to look into the needs of local food 

processing and distribution. More institutions want local food that is already prepared and packaged. The 

Task Force will explore workforce challenges and collaboration and will work with representatives of the 

Columbus and Franklin County Local Food Plan. 

 

Thank you to SWACO for the $8,000 grant to support the continuation of the Materials Management Working 

Group for 2017.  The Working Group has identified focus areas and priorities for the next year. 

 

 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/10-13-2016Intern.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/10-13-2016Intern.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/10-13-2016PopEstUpdated.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/10-13-2016PopEstPPT.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/10-13-2016Bylaws.pdf


Commission Meeting Minutes 

October 13, 2016 

Page 4 

 
 Proposed Resolution 20-16: “Recognizing October 2016 as Energy Action Month” – Christina O’Keeffe, 

MORPC Energy & Air Quality Director 

Christina O’Keeffe thanked and recognized the communities that passed Energy Action Month 

Resolutions. 

Terry Emery made a motion to approve Resolution 20-16, second by Derrick Clay, motion passed. 

 

 Central Ohio Ozone Pollution: Looking Back at the 2016 Season – Patrick Zahn, Sonoma Technology, Inc. 

Lead Forecaster 

Patrick Zahn presented a summary of the Central Ohio Ozone Pollution 2016 Season. Ozone season 

officially ends October 31. There were ten unhealthy ozone days in 2016 and four air quality alerts were 

issued. MORPC Air Quality Team Members Evelyn Ebert and Brandi Whetstone are on call every day 

through ozone season in case an air quality alert is issued. The overall trend is improved air quality in 

Central Ohio.   

 

Regional Policy Roundtable – Steve Campbell, Regional Policy Roundtable Chair 

The Public Policy Agenda Working Group, chaired by Kim Maggard, completed development of the draft Public 

Policy Agenda. The draft agenda will be presented for review and feedback at the November Commission 

meeting and presented for adoption in December. Steve Campbell thanked Members of the Public Policy 

Agenda Working Group.   

 

At the October meeting, the Regional Policy Roundtable will discuss a regional response to an emerging 

challenge with a broadband company operating within right-of-ways in some of our municipalities. 

 

 Legislative Update – Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill + Ritter, Laura Koprowski, MORPC Public & 

Government Affairs Director 
Steve Tugend and Laura Koprowski gave the legislative update and highlighted the following issues: 

o Lame duck session 

o SB235 Industrial/commercial development-tax exempt until construction begins 

 

See the October 2016 Legislative Update for other legislative news. 

 

Transportation Policy Committee – Matt Greeson, MORPC Chair  

Chair Matt Greeson called the Transportation Policy Committee Session to order at 2:45 p.m. The session 

adjourned at 3:03 p.m. Separate minutes are attached. 

 

Approve Actions of the Transportation Policy Committee 

Bill Habig made a motion to approve the actions of the Transportation Policy Committee, second by Steve 

Stolte; motion passed.  

 

The Commission Meeting adjourned at 3:04 p.m.  

 

 

 

 

Karen Angelou, Secretary 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission  

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/10-13-2016Energy.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/10-13-2016Energy.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/10-13-2016Ozone.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/10-13-2016PPA.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/10-13-2016PPA.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/10-13-2016LegUp.pdf


1 
 

 

 

MORPC Monthly Agency Report 

October 2016 

 
Public & Government Affairs  

Laura Koprowski – lkoprowski@morpc.org 

 

Government Affairs 

The Regional Policy Roundtable held its quarterly meeting on October 18. At the meeting, members 

approved the proposed 2017-2018 Public Policy Agenda with two modifications. MORPC staff and 

Kegler Brown Hill & Ritter provided an update on possible legislative activity on SB 235 – Increased 

Value-Property Tax (Beagle, Coley) along with a request to officially join a letter of opposition to the 

bill with several other local government organizations. The Roundtable voted to continue MORPC’s 

position to oppose SB 235. A copy of the opposition letter to SB 235 that was delivered to House 

Leadership is available on MORPC’s website.  

 

Community Outreach 

”MORPC Connections”, the annual newsletter, was distributed to over 3,800 subscribers by mail and 

550 at MORPC’s Summit on Sustainability. The Spanish version of the newsletter will be distributed 

to the Columbus Metropolitan Libraries. To request copies, please contact Bevan Schneck at 

bschneck@morpc.org.  

 

Team Members developed a proposed work program plan for the Paving the Way Program for next 

year. In the upcoming months and early 2017, the City of Columbus will transition the construction 

information program to MORPC.  

 

Member Activities & Events 

See attached report for member activities. 

 

Media Relations 

See attached report of news releases and media coverage. 

 

Online Communications Efforts 

See attached report for social media and website activity.  

 

Transportation Systems & Funding  

Thea Walsh - twalsh@morpc.org 

 

Rural Transportation Planning Organizations (RTPOs) 

MORPC received the signed contract back from ODOT to begin working as the Central Ohio Regional 

Planning Organization. Team Members are setting up initial county meetings in each of the seven 

counties for late 2016/early 2017. 

 

  

file:///C:/Users/ssaunders/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/SWF0E07B/lkoprowski@morpc.org
http://www.morpc.org/government-affairs/resources/index
mailto:bschneck@morpc.org
file:///C:/Users/ssaunders/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/SWF0E07B/twalsh@morpc.org


2 
 

National Highway Systems (NHS) 

ODOT accepted the revisions to the NHS system within MORPC's MPO area. ODOT has transmitted 

those to FHWA for approval. 

 

Studies 

After working with technical planning staff from the jurisdictions in the study area, MORPC Team 

Members finalized the land use assumptions to be used in the ODOT-led SR 161 Study. Initial future 

traffic forecasts were provided to consultants. The second Advisory Committee Meeting for the Study 

will focus on the transportation needs within the study area. 
 

Initial meetings for the Rickenbacker Study committees are beginning. The first top level committee 

will be held December 5 in conjunction with the airport authority’s top committee for their 

Rickenbacker master planning effort. Initial meetings of the four Rickenbacker Study working groups 

are also being scheduled in late November. 

 

Transit/Human Services 

Team Members attended a start-up meeting for the WIC transportation project with Columbus Public 

Health on October 18. Discussion at the October 20 COTA/DATABus/MORPC Coordination Meeting 

included communications, outreach, mobility management and public information items. Team 

Members attended a Union County Transportation Needs Committee meeting to discuss and assist 

with its Coordinated Plan. 

 

RideSolutions 

RideSolutions Team Members participated in the City of Columbus’ New Hire Orientation to promote 

alternative transportation options to work and also participated in the Franklin County Justice Expo 

and Health and Wellness Fair. Many at both events showed an interest in the new Emergency Ride 

Home Program. 

 

Team Members are working with several new companies to discover new options for their employees 

to travel to work. Current companies are Amazon, Honda, and the National Highway Transportation 

Research Center. A few of these companies have an interest in RideSolutions Vanpool Program. 

 

Ohio Association of Regional Councils (OARC) and RideShare are collaborating to secure a new 

technology platform. OARC narrowed the competition to three finalists. Product demonstrations will 

take place the first week of November, with a final recommendation expected to be announced on 

Monday, November 7. 

 

During the Third Quarter of 2016 RideSolutions added 228 new commuters to the RidePro 

commuter database. The total number of active registered commuters in the database increased to 

1,859 commuters. The most effective marketing techniques included expos/fairs and flyer 

distributions. 

 

MORPC Attributable Funding 

The preliminary score for projects competing for funding was presented to the Attributable Funds 

Committee (AFC). Feedback was accepted from committee members through October 21. Any 

revised scores are to be presented at the November 2 meeting. The AFC will then begin the process 

of identifying which projects are able to be funded.  

 

TRAC 

MORPC presented CAC and TAC with its recommended project ranking. Both committees approved 

the ranking recommendation, and the Transportation Policy Committee approved the ranking 



3 
 

resolution on October 13. Thea Walsh presented the project rankings at the TRAC public hearing on 

October 13, along with Holly Nagle from the Columbus Chamber of Commerce.  

 

Ohio Public Works Commission (OPWC) 

The District 3 Public Works Integrating Committee (PWIC) is seeking nominations to fill a three-year 

term, through the end of 2019, on its Franklin County Natural Resources Assistance Council (NRAC).  

The 11-member council is responsible for developing project selection guidelines and evaluating and 

selecting projects to receive funding from the Clean Ohio Conservation Fund program. District 3, 

Franklin County, received $3.1 million in funding for open space acquisition and to protect riparian 

corridors or watersheds for 2017.  Contact Wilma Yoder at wyoder@morpc.org or 614-233-4175 for 

more information.   

 

Data and Mapping 

Nancy Reger - nreger@morpc.org 

 

Regional Data Lab 

Sub-committee meetings are being organized; the Communications sub-committee is scheduled for 

November 4 and the Technical sub-committee is TBD. The Public Policy Roundtable requested that 

the Regional Data Advisory Committee (RDAC) explore the issue of wireless assets being installed in 

public rights-of-way. This will be an agenda item for the Communications sub-committee.  

 

MORPC Team Members participated in a two-day #SmartColumbus workshop that was focused 

around data and the development of the Integrated Data Exchange, a product of the Smart Cities 

grant. Key players from the #SmartColumbus project are represented on the RDAC, including its 

Assistant Public Service Director, GIS Manager and Technology Director. MORPC is looking ahead to 

make sure the RDAC will be involved in how the integrated data exchange tool is being developed 

through the Smart City grant and that it can be expanded to a regional focus. 

 

Efforts are underway to create a master “points of interest” GIS file that can be shared among 

communities. MORPC has maintained a file for several years that includes locations of public 

institutions, parks, shopping centers, etc. Similarly, other communities have like files. Starting with 

Columbus, the GIS community is working to establish some common standards for a regional file 

that communities can use to edit their areas.  

 

Participation at Conferences and Meetings 

The Data and Mapping team attended the Ohio GIS Conference. The Columbus Metro Bike Map was 

awarded second place in the Statewide Map Gallery as part of the conference. MORPC’s GIS 

manager participated in the selection committee to select the vendor for the statewide imagery 

project. 

 

Members of the Data & Mapping team presented the Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) 

comment map at both the Ohio Transportation Engineers Conference (OTEC) in Columbus, and the 

North American URISA Conference in Toronto. 

 

Support for Members 

MORPC hosted COSMOS, the professional group of suburban Technology Directors. An effort to 

create a shared GIS file of public fiber and data centers is underway. 

 

Census data reporting locations of international and domestic migrants were provided to the City of 

Columbus at its request. 

 

  

mailto:wyoder@morpc.org
file:///C:/Users/shufstedler/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/QEPGBLFF/nreger@morpc.org


4 
 

Planning and Environment 

Kerstin Carr - kcarr@morpc.org 
 

Active Transportation Planning 

Team Members participated in a bike ride with City of Columbus engineers to study the proposed 

bike lanes on Indianola Avenue from Oakland Park Avenue to Morse Road. During the ride 

participants reviewed the proposed roadway improvements, project schedule, and recommended 

plan set modifications. 

 

As a service offered to MORPC member communities and tied to the Complete Streets program, 

Team Members assisted the City of Upper Arlington with installation of EcoCounters which collect 

data on bicycle volumes on the City’s new bike lanes along Tremont Road. The bicycle volumes will 

also be integrated into MORPC’s non-motorized count database that is maintained with other count 

information.  

 

Complete Streets Reviews  

Team Members conducted a review of Lazelle Road - Stage 3, Phases A & B. The project is planned 

to include corrections to super-elevation, and resurfacing and widening on Lazelle Road. The project 

also includes improvements to side streets with the addition of sidewalks, a shared-use path, 

detention basin, and storm sewer.  

 

At the initial “Health Works Franklin County” meeting, Franklin County Public Health received a 

Healthy Cities/Counties Challenge grant to build partnerships and integrate social determinants and 

public health systems. There are numerous ways in which MORPC can engage with this initiative.  

The idea is to work with projects and programs that are already in place in order to ensure coverage 

of the five domains of healthy behaviors, community safety, built environment, social/economic, and 

environmental.  

 

Transportation Safety 

Team Members met with Reynoldsburg and ODOT Central Office staff to discuss safety concerns 

within the City of Reynoldsburg and outline next steps that the city could take to implement several 

improvement strategies. The initial focus will be on retiming efforts along the SR 256 corridor. 

 

Team Members collaborated with the City of Columbus and COSI representatives to discuss and 

assist with a safety concern at a critical access point for its visitors with recommendations for 

additional signage to improve the safety and visibility of a pedestrian crossing. 

 

Team Members participated in the first “Toward Zero Deaths” Network meeting organized by ODOT. 

“Toward Zero Deaths” Network meetings will occur quarterly in different parts of the state with the 

goal of building relationships, fostering professional development, and recognizing the work of safety 

professionals across Ohio. Dr. Paul Atchley, Professor at the University of Kansas, spoke about his 

research on cognitive factors related to driving. 

 

During the Columbus Area Pedestrian Safety Task Force meeting, the group discussed current 

pedestrian safety issues within Franklin County, expanding the scope of the group to include 

bicyclists, and the potential for future education campaigns. 

 

insight2050 Academy  

The insight2050 Academy continued this month with session topics including: 

 Planning, Real Estate & Economic Development 101: Private Sector Insights, the second of 

the two-part series led by Matthew Starr of Crawford Hoying, Michael Martin of PNC Bank, & 

Jonathan Barnes of Jonathan Barnes Architecture + Design. 

mailto:kcarr@morpc.org


5 
 

 In Collaboration We Trust: Insights from the Field, the insight2050 breakout session at the 

MORPC Summit on Sustainability. This session was led by Bryan Haviland of FrazierHeiby and 

Orie Kristel of Illuminology, discussing the Columbus Trust Study and its implications for gaining 

consensus for sustainable projects. Marie Keister of MurphyEpson introduced strategies for 

building community trust and consensus and finished with a moderated panel discussion 

featuring three Central Ohio communities (City of Powell, City of Hilliard, City of Upper Arlington) 

that have successfully engaged with their residents and stakeholders to produce sustainable 

projects.  

 

Age-Friendly Columbus 

Team Members attended several meetings: 

 Columbus Housing Dialogue meeting to learn about affordable housing needs and 

opportunities in the suburbs. 

 “Dr. Bill Thomas Lunch” for a facilitated discussion that explored new ideas, practices, and 

models that can help local communities transform the experience of aging. The goal was to 

connect community leaders to each other and to new ideas and approaches that can 

“disrupt aging” and yield lasting change. 

 National Village to Village Network Conference in Columbus, and presented about Age-

Friendly Columbus. The panel discussion featured Columbus City Councilmember Michael 

Stinziano as well as DC City Councilmember Anita Bonds and Age-Friendly DC Coordinator 

Gail Kohn. 

 AARP National Livable Communities Conference in Chicago. The conference focused on 

increasing multi-modal transportation options for individuals of all ages and abilities, sharing 

best-practices across U.S. cities involved in the age-friendly planning initiative, and 

discussing Ohio’s state-wide research related to Age-Friendly Columbus.  

 

The Age Friendly survey closed at the end of the month. Over 315 surveys from the random sample 

mailing were received, and 750 convenience samples were collected online and through targeted 

outreach through service providers and at events.  

 

Team Members facilitated a community meeting in the Age-Friendly Columbus Pilot Neighborhood of 

Beechwold to introduce the participants to the project and hear where and how they are traveling in 

their neighborhood. The meeting resulted in identifying the Weisheimer Road and High Street 

intersection as the center point for the upcoming walk audit. 

 

The Beechwold walk audit was led by MORPC Team Members and the City of Columbus Department 

of Public Health. Findings from the walk audit were directed to the appropriate city departments, 

agencies, and property owners with the intent of making changes in the short-term.  

 

A community meeting in the Age-Friendly Columbus Pilot Neighborhood of Linden introduced 

participants to the project and hear where and how they are traveling in their neighborhood. The 

meeting resulted in identifying two areas for walk audits: Hudson Street and Parkwood Avenue, and 

Cleveland Avenue and 11th Avenue. The Linden walk audit is scheduled for November, as the group 

attending requested a bus to transport through the neighborhood.  

 

Central Ohio Greenways (COG) Board 

Team Members presented to the City of Gahanna and Brown Township to introduce the COG Board 

and discuss becoming a partner of MORPC’s Greenways Program. Also, the COG Board finished the 

Franklin County Corridor Plan and is currently working with communities on reviewing the plan. 

Members of the Trail Development committee have also held a meeting with Delaware County 

stakeholders to develop the Delaware County Corridor Plan. 

 

 



6 
 

Water Quality Working Group  

Team Members presented the proposal for the reorganized working group – the Central Ohio Water 

Resources Working Group - to the Sustainability Advisory Committee (SAC). The SAC approved the 

proposal. Starting in 2017, the group will meet every other month, with its meeting agenda focused 

on a 4-year action plan, and led by a newly appointed Chair and Vice Chair.  

 

Riverfest 

The Greater Arts Council met with Team Members to further discuss Riverfest 2017. Riverfest will 

occur in conjunction with the Columbus Arts Festival during the weekend of June 9–11.  

 

Meetings and Related Training 

Team Members participated in a webinar called “Innovative Mitigation Contracting and Financing” 

related to the idea of forming a fee in lieu of mitigation program for green infrastructure and 

transportation projects. This ties into MORPC’s efforts to promote incorporation of green 

infrastructure into transportation projects. 

 

The Central Ohio Watershed (COW) Council met to discuss methods of identifying water quality 

impairment across the Central Ohio region, and to brainstorm how to prioritize and address the 

“worst” water quality areas. Attendees briefly discussed the Columbus Stormwater Manual Review; 

MORPC team members are serving on this review committee. 

 

The Columbus Department of Public Utilities Green Infrastructure Stormwater Credit Subcommittee 

met for the first time in October. This subcommittee is part of the Stormwater Manual Review 

process. The program has been in place for five years and no one has participated. The group 

reviewed the Green Infrastructure Stormwater Credit program, briefly highlighted some concerns 

shared by potential users, and highlighted a few areas to review at future meetings. 

 

Franklin Soil and Water Conservation District was awarded an EPA 319 Planning Grant to write a 

Nine-element Nonpoint Source Implementation Strategy (NPS-IS) Plan for the Headwaters Blacklick 

Creek Watershed. MORPC will be a project partner. This plan is to be completed by December 31, 

2016. 

 

Summit on Sustainability 

With a record attendance of nearly 550 people and strong sponsorships, the Summit on 

Sustainability from across Ohio and beyond was a resounding success. Spencer Reeder, Vulcan Inc., 

was the morning’s keynote speaker, discussing how business and community leaders are achieving 

success with a sustainability mindset. His keynote was followed by a panel session moderated by 

OSU’s Kate Bartter that discussed sustainable business practices at Scott’s Miracle-Gro, BrewDog 

USA, and The Wendy’s Company. The luncheon keynote program featured six business leaders and 

entrepreneurs in the local food industry who shared their stories in a Pecha Kucha-style format and 

focused on a unique aspect of the local food supply chain. Ten breakout sessions throughout the day 

provided attendees more in-depth and topic-specific educational opportunities along the topics of 

policy, active transportation, water quality, air quality, local food, and materials management.  

 

Energy & Air Quality 

Christina O'Keeffe - cokeeffe@morpc.org 

 

2016 OZONE Season 

The 2016 ozone season concluded October 31 and there were 10 ozone exceedances under the 

new standard of 70 ppb. Under the old standard of 75 ppb, there would have been only three 

exceedances. An end-of-season report will be produced in early November and the results shared 

with MORPC committees.  

 

file://///morpc2/two/Executive%20Management/2.%20COMMISSION/2016%20Commission/10%20-%20October/cokeeffe@morpc.org


7 
 

MORPC’s ozone season marketing campaign with ABC6 concluded, including public service 

announcements, morning show appearances, display advertising, targeted e-mail marketing, and 

Facebook promotions. These different marketing products reached nearly 400,000 individuals over 

the course of the campaign. A coordinated marketing plan is underway for 2017. 

 

Home Weatherization Showcase 

The Home Weatherization Showcase event was a big success with 60 people in attendance and two 

live TV segments airing on Fox 28’s Good Day Marketplace morning program. MORPC staff also 

created live video feed to highlight the event through Facebook live. MORPC is in process of creating 

a video from the event to promote weatherization services, with the intention of airing it on Channel 

3. An overview of the event and links to the videos can be found on MORPC’s website at 

http://www.morpc.org/about-morpc/news/news-archive/2016/MORPC-Showcases-Home-Energy-

Services-at-Groveport-Home/index. 

 

MORPC Air Quality Team Members hosted a visit from Patrick Zahn, the region’s air quality forecaster 

from Sonoma Technology, Inc. MORPC stakeholders and working group members were invited to 

attend a Meet-and-Greet event prior to the October 13 Commission meeting. Mr. Zahn gave a 

presentation at Commission titled “Central Ohio Ozone Pollution: Looking Back at the 2016 Season.” 

The presentation included preliminary analysis of the 2016 ozone season, impacts of the new ozone 

standard, and continued efforts to refine forecasting to account for the new ozone standard. Mr. 

Zahn also joined MORPC Energy & Air Quality staff at a meeting with The Ohio State University Byrd 

Polar Research Center to share information about current projects and opportunities for future 

collaboration. 

 

Energy & Air Quality Working Group  

The Energy and Air Quality Working Group will receive the end of ozone season report, results from 

the educational marketing efforts, and discuss plans for next year.   

 

Sustainability Advisory Committee 

The Sustainability Advisory Committee recommended moving forward with the proposed Regional 

Sustainability Agenda with revisions incorporated from the meeting discussion. The document was 

updated and distributed to the Sustainability Advisory Committee members for final review. The 

Agenda will be presented in the November meeting of the Executive Committee and Commission 

with the opportunity to provide feedback before adopting the final document in the December 

Commission meeting.  

Energy Policy 

Some activity during lame duck session of the state legislative session regarding the energy 

efficiency and renewable energy standards is anticipated. MORPC opposes the indefinite freeze of 

the Ohio energy mandates. In addition, MORPC supports a combination of incentives and mandates 

to help achieve the goals of increased energy efficiency and renewable energy for diversity in our 

energy mix along with determining the best approach for maximizing the credit of advanced energy 

projects.   

Franklin County Energy Baseline Study  

The consultant, Fourth Economy, is confirmed to work on the Franklin County Energy Baseline Study. 

MORPC Team Members are working to confirm the advisory committee members. The kick-off 

meeting is scheduled for November 30, 2016 with the advisory committee helping the Franklin 

County Board of Commissioners to develop a county-wide energy strategy to achieve their goals on 

sustainability, specifically as it relates to energy. The first step in this process is to determine a 

baseline on energy usage throughout the county. This baseline will later inform goals, metrics and 

priorities of investments within the public sector operations at the local level along with 

stakeholders. The study will involve all sectors, including transportation, residential, commercial and 

industrial. 

http://www.morpc.org/about-morpc/news/news-archive/2016/MORPC-Showcases-Home-Energy-Services-at-Groveport-Home/index
http://www.morpc.org/about-morpc/news/news-archive/2016/MORPC-Showcases-Home-Energy-Services-at-Groveport-Home/index


8 
 

Franklin County Housing Repair and Rehabilitation  

MORPC began production of the 2016 funding round Urgent Needs program utilizing federal funding 

dedicated to the county. Team Members have initiated efforts to serve eligible recipients on the 

waiting list for this program. MORPC currently has 8 projects in process. 

 

An application for the 2017 funding round was submitted to Franklin County for consideration in a 

total financial request of $900,000.  

 

United Way of Central Ohio – Franklinton Neighborhood Home Repair 

MORPC is completing projects awarded the 2016 rounds of funding. The 2016 funding has identified 

100% of the clients approved for services with more than 85% of the units are under construction or 

complete and remaining unit is currently out to bid or awaiting a contract closing for construction.    

 

PACT Near East Side Exterior Home Repair Program 

ORPC has completed 100% of the units for the program funded by Homeport and PACT. MORPC is 

working with Homeport and PACT on next steps for continued funding.   

 

Residential Energy Efficiency Program 

The WarmChoice program has completed nearly 65% of the total jobs through October. Production is 

behind schedule but we will be on track to ramp up production with a newly hired inspector and an 

additional inspector in early 2017.   

 

MORPC staff also gave a presentation at a meeting of LifeCare Alliance dining center directors, which 

is a great way to reach seniors at multiple locations across Columbus who are coming in for free 

lunches. Team Members also provided information about the program at the Senior Living Expo.   

 

The new HWAP program year started on July 1, 2016. The FY 2016-2017 HWAP grant application 

was submitted. In addition, MORPC submitted the HWAP administrative monitoring response. 

 

MORPC will continue to leverage more AEP funding with the weatherization work. AEP conducted an 

administrative monitoring of our files in October and a survey of clients to find out their satisfaction 

level. 

 

Administration 

Shawn Hufstedler – shufstedler@morpc.org 

 

GFOA Award 

For the 28th consecutive year, MORPC received the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) 

Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting for our 2015 Comprehensive Annual 

Financial Report (CAFR). The GFOA established the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in 

Financial Reporting Program (CAFR Program) to encourage and assist state and local governments to 

go beyond the minimum requirements of generally accepted accounting principles to prepare 

comprehensive annual financial reports that evidence the spirit of transparency and full disclosure 

and then to recognize individual governments that succeed in achieving that goal.  

 

Personnel Updates 

Energy & Air Quality Energy Auditor Matthew Holman began October 11. 

Energy & Air Quality HVAC Tech/Installer DeLeon Willis began October 17. 

Energy & Air Quality Intake Assistant Kelli Durham began October 31. 

 

Currently, MORPC is recruiting for two open positions:  

 Data Analyst 

 Energy Auditor 1 

file:///C:/Users/ssaunders/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/SWF0E07B/shufstedler@morpc.org


9 
 

 

The requirements for these positions are available for review on the website at 

http://www.morpc.org/about-morpc/overview/job-opportunities/index.. 

 

RFP/RFQ Postings 

The following RFP’s/RFQ’s are posted: 

 RFQ for Office 365 Migration (closed 10/28/2016) 

 RFQ for HVAC Contractor for Residential Energy Program 

 RFQ for Insulation Contractor for Residential Energy Program 

 

The full RFP/RFQs are available at http://www.morpc.org/about-morpc/overview/rfps-rfqs/index. 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 

Member Activities & Events: 
Event planning preparation for the final quarter is underway and includes a MORPC County 

Membership Forum (November 10); an all member Holiday Lunch (December 8); and a Southeast 

Regional Collaboration (November 29).  

 

Customized “Return on Investment” statements are being prepared for each MORPC member which 

highlights the benefits of their annual investment. If you have any questions or need additional 

information, please contact Membership Coordinator Eileen Leuby at 614-233-4135 or 

eleuby@morpc.org. 

 

MORPC rolled out the Local Government Internship Program for Summer 2017. Member 

governments can submit requests for interns now through November 10, 2016 to Eileen Leuby at 

eleuby@morpc.org.  

 

Public Involvement 

The Community Advisory Committee held their meeting at and toured COTA’s Mobility Services 

Center. The COTA Staff presented information on the paratransit.  

 

 

MORPC in the News 

Press Releases can be found at http://www.morpc.org/about-morpc/press-center 

 

Weatherization Showcase - Good Day Marketplace  WTTE Fox 28 

Feedback from city seniors rolls in ThisWeek Community News/West 

Side News 

ODOT explains ‘Green’ alternative Delaware Gazette 

Carfagna seeks 68th District House Seat The Sunbury News 

UA trying to make connections ThisWeek Community News/Upper 

Arlington 

Feedback from seniors rolls in at forum ThisWeek Community 

News/Northland News 

Licking County engineer wants 'long-term fix' for Jug 

Street 

ThisWeek Community News/New 

Albany 

Feedback rolls in at Beechwold forum ThisWeek Community News/Booster 

Letter: Participate in 'age friendly' survey The Columbus Dispatch 

Five-year package set at $25 million ThisWeek Community 

News/Worthington News 

http://www.morpc.org/about-morpc/overview/job-opportunities/index
http://www.morpc.org/about-morpc/overview/rfps-rfqs/index
mailto:eleuby@morpc.org
mailto:eleuby@morpc.org
http://www.morpc.org/about-morpc/press-center


10 
 

Summit spotlights SmartColumbus ThisWeek Community News/Canal 

Winchester Times 

Grove City seeks grant to build bike path The Columbus Dispatch 

Letter: Cars don't have exclusive domain The Columbus Dispatch 

Grove City leaders want bike path to link parks ThisWeek Community News/Grove 

City Record 

With residents' help, GroveCity2050 will shape future ThisWeek Community News/Grove 

City Record 

Letter: Costly proposal for reducing accidents Delaware Gazette 

Age-related concerns in focus Oct. 11 ThisWeek Community 

News/Northwest News 

Group shines light on Columbus' age-related obstacles ThisWeek Community News 

Historic Courthouse District Pledges $6000 to Kenton 

Downtown Revitalization 

WKTN - Radio 

 

Online Communications Activities 

MORPC’s Facebook increased by roughly 40 followers during the month of October and now has 

more than 3,760 page likes. There were about 45 MORPC Facebook posts during the month. 

Although there was not a lot of engagement, the post that reached the most people was a birthday 

post to Bill Habig, which had 2.3k views. A post that included a video on MORPC’s Home 

Weatherization Showcase reached 1.6k, with the video being viewed 324 times. 

 

MORPC’s Twitter use increased during the month of October, largely because of the Summit on 

Sustainability. We now have 3,130 followers. Our impressions increased 62%, reaching 33.8k. Our 

top tweet came from the CAC meeting at COTA’s Mobility Services. Meanwhile, our top mention was 

from the Franklin County Board of Commissioners when they recognized Energy Action Month. 

 

MORPC’s Instagram continues to grow, currently with 453 followers. We received great response on 

posts about the Summit on Sustainability and MORPC employee chili cook-off during October. 

 

MORPC.org held consistent over the month, receiving approximately 22k pageviews, with 7k users. 

There were more than 9.2k sessions (periods of active engagement); 66.7% of the users were new 

visitors; 5.9% of the pageviews were for the Summit on Sustainability, while 6.3% (1,400) of the 

pageviews were to view the Halloween/Trick-or-Treat page. 

 



Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

 

Transportation Policy Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

 

 

Thursday, October 13, 2016 

2:45 p.m. 

 
Transportation Policy Committee Members 

Karen Angelou 

Trudy Bartley 

Pat Blayney 

Susan Brobst 

Ron Bullard 

Greg Butcher 

Steve Campbell 

Carolyn Casper 

Derrick Clay 

Ben Collins 

Karl Craven 

Tracie Davies 

Michael Ebert 

John Eisel 

Steve Gladman 

Matt Greeson 

Shannon Hardin 

Marian Harris 

Tracy Hatmaker 

Dan Havener 

Tom Homan 

Matt Huffman 

Pamela Hykes O’Grady 

Larry Jenkins 

Anthony Jones 

Steve Kennedy 

Tim Lecklider 

Kim Maggard 

Glenn Marzluf 

Dana McDaniel 

Rory McGuiness 

Bonnie Michael 

Robert Myers 

Megan O’Callaghan 

Rob Platte 

Hannah Reed 

Bryan Rhoads 

Cornell Robertson for Dean Ringle 

Elissa Schneider 

Don Schonhardt 

Ashley Senn 

Kent Shafer 

David Simmons 

Thom Slack 

Ike Stage 

Ted Staton 

Joe Stefanov 

Curtis Stitt 

Scott Tourville

Commission Members 

Franklin Christman 

Terry Emery 

Bill Habig 

Fred Redfern 

Steve Stolte 

  

Associate Members 

Nikki Scarpitti

 

Staff 

Bernice Cage 

Kerstin Carr 

Mark Crosten 

Evelyn Ebert 

Joe Garrity 

Nick Gill 

Nichole Goodman 

Shawn Hufstedler 

Ciel Klein 

Laura Koprowski 

Eileen Leuby 

William Murdock 

Christina O’Keeffe 

Nancy Reger 

Shari Saunders 

Steve Sova 

Susan Tsen 

Thea Walsh 

Brandi Whetstone 

 

Guests 

Bill Allman, MORPC CAC 

Tim Kraft, Office of Ohio Auditor of State 

Mike Schadek, City of Columbus 

Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill + Ritter 

Patrick Zahn, Sonoma Technologies 

 

 

Chair Matt Greeson called the Transportation Policy Committee Meeting to order at 2:45 p.m. 

 

 



Transportation Policy Committee Meeting Minutes 

October 13, 2016 

Page 2 

 
Metropolitan Planning Organization Report  

 Transportation Systems & Funding – Thea Walsh, Director 

MORPC Team Members are working on the next Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). MORPC 

received requests totaling $240 million for the $60 million available for MORPC Attributable Funds. 

The applications were shared with the Attributable Funds Committee on October 5. There are multiple 

opportunities to make comments: November 2, November 16 and final adjustments will be made by 

November 30. The draft list of funding commitments will be released in December for public 

comment. The comment period ends in March. The new projects and previously funded projects will be 

included in the TIP which will be presented for adoption in May 2017. 

 

MORPC will be partnering with Columbus Public Health in December to study and identify 

transportation access limitations for WIC clients in Franklin County. This will be part of the coordinated 

planning efforts. 

 

ODOT accepted the Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization. During the 2-year pilot project, MORPC 

will help Fairfield, Knox, Madison, Marion, Morrow, Pickaway, and Union Counties develop 

transportation plans.  

 

 Planning & Environment – Kerstin Carr, Director 

Kerstin Carr reported on the Regional Transportation Safety Peer Exchange. The exchange was an 

opportunity for Safety Staff from Ohio MPOs to understand new federal rules and their impact, share 

challenges and opportunities, and build a network of peer organizations. Ms. Carr recognized MORPC 

Team Members Jordan Whisler and Jacob Boehk who organized and led the Peer Exchange. Proposed 

Resolution T-14-16, which is part of the consent agenda, creates a PWP Work Element for the Safety 

Peer Exchange. 

 

Consent Agenda 

A motion was made and seconded to approve the Consent Agenda; motion passed. 

 

Proposed Resolution T-13-16: “Establishing priorities for Central Ohio candidate projects submitted in 2016 

for TRAC funding” – Thea Walsh, MORPC Transportation Systems & Funding Director 

Thea Walsh presented MORPC’s Project Prioritization Recommendations for 2016 TRAC Projects. The 

recommendations are based on criteria in the 2016-2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan, the public 

comments received and the phase for which funds are being requested. 

 

A motion was made and seconded to approve Resolution T-13-16; motion passed. 

 

The Transportation Policy Committee Meeting adjourned at 3:03 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 

Karen Angelou, Secretary 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission  

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/10-13-2016Safety.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/10-13-2016TRAC.pdf


 

Memorandum 

 

TO: 

 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Officers and Board Members 

Transportation Policy Committee 

Transportation Advisory Committee 

Community Advisory Committee 

 

FROM: 

 

 

Thea Walsh, Director of Transportation Systems & Funding 

DATE: 

 

November 4, 2016 

SUBJECT: 

 

Proposed Resolution T-15-16: "Amending the SFY 2017 Planning Work 

Program to Revise a Task to a Work Element "  

 

Resolution T-15-16 amends the SFY 2017 Planning Work Program (PWP) to revise 

Work Element 66717-3000 to support a project to work with other OARC members to 

establish one “Multi-Regional Ridesharing System” that will be shared by 

Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs) in various regions of the state. 

 

Rideshare systems are used for Transportation Demand Management (TDM). TDM 

strategies have shown effectiveness in reducing traffic congestion and environmental 

pollution caused by motor vehicles. These efforts specifically promote alternatives to 

the single-occupancy vehicle (SOV) by maximizing the use of the existing 

transportation infrastructure. MORPC’s RideSolutions program has a long history of 

addressing these issues. The program has been in existence since the 1980’s with a 

clear mission of reducing use of single-occupancy vehicles (SOVs) while traveling to 

and from work or job training. In order to address the individual commuter’s needs, 

RideSolutions provides customized alternative transportation programs. Many other 

MPOs in the State of Ohio have a similar program. 

 

MORPC serves on the Ohio Association of Regional Councils (OARC) Rideshare and 

Air Quality Committee, a statewide transportation committee focused on 

Transportation Demand Management practices. OARC members are establishing one 

“Multi-Regional Ridesharing System” that will be shared by Metropolitan Planning 

Organizations (MPOs) in various regions of the state. This project is consistent with 

PWP Work Element 66717-3000: Transportation Services (Ridesharing) task to 

provide public education and ridematching services which includes continuing to 

administer and support a multi-regional ridematching software vendor. 

 

The budget for direct services for this task is increased by $50,000 and is provided 

by a Local Government Innovation Fund Grant (LGIF) from Ohio Development 

Services Agency (ODSA). OARC members’ staff support via the cost of labor hours for 

this effort will be recorded as in-kind match to the LGIF Grant via a standard 

accounting method and provided to ODSA.  

 

 



Proposed Resolution T-15-16 

Page 2 

 

This work element will now have a budget of $860,000 - $810,000 funded by 

ODOT/MORPC CMAQ as previously approved in the adopted PWP, and $50,000 

funded by ODSA additional funds in the PWP. 

 

Attachment: Resolution T-15-16 
 



RESOLUTION T-15-16 

 

"Amending the SFY 2017 Planning Work Program to Revise a Task Budget to a Work Element" 

  

WHEREAS, following review by the Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT), the Federal Highway 

Administration (FHWA), and the Central Ohio Transit Authority (COTA), the Transportation Policy 

Committee accepted the MORPC Planning Work Program (PWP) for Fiscal Year 2017 by Resolution T-

6-16; and 

 

WHEREAS, PWP Work Element 66717-3000: Transportation Services (Ridesharing) is an important 

and consistent work element as part of MORPC’s PWP; and  

 

WHEREAS, MORPC serves on the Ohio Association of Regional Councils’ (OARC’s) Rideshare and Air 

Quality Committee, a statewide transportation committee focused on Transportation Demand 

Management practices; and 

 

WHEREAS, a project to work with other OARC members to establish one “Multi-Regional Ridesharing 

System” that will be shared by Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs) in various regions of the 

state is consistent with PWP Work Element 66717-3000: Transportation Services (Ridesharing) task 

to provide public education and ridematching services, which includes continuing to administer and 

support a multi-regional ridematching software vendor; and 

 

WHEREAS, the budget for direct services for this task is set at $50,000, provided by a Local 

Government Innovation Fund Grant (LGIF) from Ohio Development Services Agency (ODSA); and  

 

WHEREAS, OARC members’ staff support via the cost of labor hours for this effort will be recorded as 

in-kind match to the LGIF Grant via a standard accounting method and provided to ODSA; and  

 

WHEREAS, MORPC staff will work closely with OARC members to ensure that the consultant is 

fulfilling the scope of this project under this task; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Community Advisory Committee at its November 1, 2016 meeting and the 

Transportation Advisory Committee at its November 2, 2016 meeting recommended adoption of this 

resolution by the Transportation Policy Committee; now therefore 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TRANSPORTATION POLICY COMMITTEE OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL 

PLANNING COMMISSION: 

 

Section 1. That it hereby amends the SFY 2017 Planning Work Program (PWP) to revise a task 

budget to work element 66717-3000.  

 

Section 2. That staff is authorized to make such changes to the work element as are needed to 

satisfy clarifying comments from the Ohio and U.S. Departments of Transportation, 

but which do not change the intent of the activity.   

 

Section 3. That this resolution be forwarded to ODOT as evidence of acceptance of this 

amendment by the Transportation Policy Committee. 

  



Resolution T-15-16 

Page 2 

 

 

 

Section 4. That this committee finds and determines that all formal deliberations and actions of 

this committee concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolution were taken 

in open meetings of the committee. 

 

 

 

      ___________________________________________ 

      Matt Greeson, Chair 

      Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

 

 

      ___________________________________________ 

      Date 

 

 

Prepared by: Thea Walsh, Director of Transportation Systems and Funding 

 

 

 

 
 



2017-2020 Regional Sustainability Agenda Goals & Objectives

OBJECTIVES Baseline Target 2020 Target Strategy

1.1 OBJECTIVE: Reduce vehicle miles traveled.

9,700 vmt per capita *2013 ODOT VMT on 

roadways with functional classification of 

collector and above (source: MORPC, 2013)

9,200 vmt per capita (5% reduction) A, U, V, W

1.2
OBJECTIVE: Reduce the percentage of commuters driving alone and increase the 

percentage of commuters riding transit, bicycle or walking.

82% of commuters drive alone; 

5% of commuters ride transit, bicycle, or walk 

(source: MORPC, 2015)

80% of commuters drive alone;

 6% of commuters ride transit, bicycle, or walk 
A, U, V, W

1.3 OBJECTIVE: Increase the percentage of vehicles using alternative fuels.
XX% of registered vehicles use alternative fuels 

(data and methodology under development)

XX% of registered vehicles use alternative fuels 

(data and methodology under development)
X, S

1.4 OBJECTIVE: Increase the number of trail miles traveled annually.
12 million Central Ohio Greenways trail miles 

traveled annually (source: MORPC, 2015)
13 million Central Ohio trail miles traveled annually N, Y

1.5 OBJECTIVE: Increase the number of alternative fuel stations.

145 alternative stations  (EV, E85, CNG, LNG, 

BD) with 127 identified as public acess and 18 

identified as private (source: USDOE, 2015) 

220 alternative fuel stations (50% increase with 

work of Smart City to install EV)
X, S, GG

1.6 OBJECTIVE: Reduce per capita energy consumption across all sectors.

344 mmBTU per capita in Central Ohio, 332 

mmBTU per capita in Ohio, and 316 mmBTU per 

capita in U.S. (source: Energy Information 

Administration, 2010 and MORPC Regional 

Energy Action Plan, 2014)

50% reduction in the gap of per capita total energy 

consumption between Central Ohio and U.S. 
B, C, D, GG

1.7
OBJECTIVE: Increase the number of local renewable energy projects and generating 

capacity. 

346 certified renewable energy facilities with                                                           

29.79 MW total generating capacity (source: 

PUCO, 2015)

500 certified renewable energy facilities with 37.5 

MW  total generating capacity (25% increase)
Z, GG

2.1 OBJECTIVE: Reduce emissions to meet federal air quality standards.
Ozone Non-Attainment, PM2.5 Attainment 

(source: Ohio EPA, January 2015)
Ozone Attainment, PM2.5 Attainment U, V, W, X

2.2
OBJECTIVE: Increase the number of people receiving Air Quality information and 

education.

12,087 people receiving Air Quality Alerts;                                           

750,000 Air Quality Alert highway sign 

exposure; 398,000 exposed to information 

through media marketing (MORPC and ODOT, 

2016)       

10% increase in number of people receiving a 

combination of Air Quality Alerts, Air Quality Alert 

highway sign exposure, and media marketing 

exposure

G, H

2.3
OBJECTIVE: Reduce the amount of municipal solid waste per capita disposed in the 

landfill. 

4.25 lb per person per day of solid waste 

disposed in the landfill (source: SWACO, 2014)

4.0 lb per person per day (6% reduction) of solid 

waste disposed in the landfill
AA

2.4 OBJECTIVE: Minimize greenfield development and promote infill and redevelopment.
44% of development occurred inside the urban 

area since 2010 (source: MORPC, 2016)

50% of development occurred inside the urban area 

between 2010 and 2020.
P

2.5 OBJECTIVE: Reduce per capita water consumption.

XX gallons of water per capita consumed 

(source: Columbus, Del Co Water Inc, Marysville, 

and Westerville, 2015)

5% reduction in gallons of water per capita 

consumed 
E, M

2.6 OBJECTIVE: Improve water quality in the Upper Scioto Watershed. 
79.5% of Upper Scioto Watershed sampling 

sites are in attainment  (source: OEPA, 2016)

85% of Upper Scioto sampling sites are in 

attainment 
E, I, JJ

3.1
OBJECTIVE: Increase the number of businesses in Central Ohio with established 

sustainability policies and practices.  

1,000 GreenSpot businesses (source: 

Columbus, 2016)

20% increase in the number of GreenSpot 

businesses 
D, M, FF

3.2
OBJECTIVE: Increase the number of adopted institutional purchasing policies that 

support the purchase of local food.

X adopted institutional local food purchasing 

policies (data and methodology under 

development)

x% increase in adopted institutional food 

purchasing policies (data and methodology under 

development)

R, K,  JJ

4.1
OBJECTIVE: Encourage MORPC member communities to adopt complete streets 

policies or policies that contain those elements.

14% of MORPC member communities have 

adopted complete streets policies or policies 

that contain those elements (source: MORPC, 

2015)

45% of MORPC member communities have adopted 

complete streets policies or policies that contain 

those elements

P, BB, U, L

4.2
OBJECTIVE: Target infrastructure development to serve a higher number of people and 

jobs and increase sidewalk coverage of arterials and collectors.

4.3 people + jobs per acre are within 3/4 mile 

of arterials; 

36% of arterials and collectors have sidewalks  

(source: MORPC, 2015)

5 people + jobs per acre are within 3/4 mile of 

arterials; 

40% of arterials and collectors that have sidewalks

P, V, Y

4.3 OBJECTIVE: Reduce the number of fatalities and serious injuries from crashes.

0.69 fatalities per 100 million VMT; 

6.4 serious injuries per 100 million VMT; 

Number of non-motorized fatal and serious 

injuries: 138 (source: ODPS, 2015)

0.63 fatalities per 100 million VMT; 

5.83 serious injuries per 100 million VMT; 

10% reduction in nonmotorized fatalities and 

serious injuries

J

4.4
OBJECTIVE: Target transit and bikeway infrastructure development to serve a higher 

number of people.

70% of population live within 3/4 mile of a 

transit stop;

71% of population live within 3/4 mile of a 

bikeway (source: MORPC, 2015)

72% of population live within 3/4 mile of a transit 

stop; 

72% of population live within 3/4 mile of a bikeway

P, DD, EE, Y

4.5
OBJECTIVE: Increase the annual number of income eligible households receiving free 

weatherization and safety-related home repairs.

1,216 households served in the 15 county 

region (source: Columbia Gas and Home 

Weatherization Assistance Program, 2015)

5% increase in the number of households served C, GG

4.6 OBJECTIVE: Increase the number of Central Ohio Greenways trail miles.
126 miles of Central Ohio Greenways trails built 

(source: MORPC, 2016)

Build 20 additional miles of Regional Greenways 

Trails
N

5.1
OBJECTIVE: Establish the annual Summit on Sustainability as a premiere 

environmental conference through high participation and visibility.
550 attendees (source: MORPC, 2016) Increase attendance by 10% annually O

5.2 OBJECTIVE: Increase number of local governments committed to sustainability. 
28 of MORPC members are Green Pact 

members (source: MORPC, 2016)

100% of MORPC members are Green Pact 

members
FF

GOAL 1: Reduce per capita energy consumption and promote alternative fuel resources to increase affordability and resilience of regional energy supplies.

GOAL 2: Protect natural resources and mitigate infrastructure vulnerabilities to maintain a healthy ecosystem and community. 

GOAL 3: Position central Ohio to attract and retain economic opportunity to prosper as a region and compete globally through sustainable practices and 

solutions.

GOAL 4: Create sustainable neighborhoods to improve residents' quality of life.

GOAL 5: Increase regional collaboration and educational opportunities to advance innovative sustainability solutions.



2017-2020 Regional Sustainability Agenda - Strategies

ID Potential Strategies Energy
Natural 

Resource

Eco-

nomic

Neigh-

borhood

Colla-

boration

A

Build a coalition of businesses, public agencies, and other employers committed to establishing commuter 

incentives and programs that enable employees to use alternate modes and telecommuting to reduce single-

occupant vehicle commutes. 

X

B
Create baseline energy study(ies) in order to identify the opportunities for investment in energy efficiency and 

renewable energy projects and initiatives. 
X

C
Expand marketing efforts and partnerships with local governments and other organizations to increase the 

number of residents served by free home weatherization, home repair, and electric baseload services.
X X X

D
Enable MORPC's local government members to lead by example through energy benchmarking of public 

buildings, energy audits, building retrofits, and public outreach programs. 
X

E
Establish a forum on climate change impacts on water supply, water quality, and treatment based on the 

results of the Sustaining Scioto Climate Change Adaptation Plan.
X

F
Encourage participation in the statewide data depository via MORPC committees and in collaboration 

with the Regional Data Advisory Committee.
X X X X X

G
Seek out networks of vulnerable populations to more efficiently communicate Air Quality Alert information to 

individuals who most need to receive it. 
X

H
Improve availability and user experience of Air Quality Alert transmission such that individuals can receive 

this information easily using the appropriate devices, platforms, and most effective messaging.
X

I
Encourage development of engineered green infrastruture projects in our region through providing best 

management practices and information sharing.
X

J
Support and advance transportation policies and projects that have proven to be effective in reducing 

fatalities and serious injuries.
X

K
Promote an educational outreach program with local government officials on establishing agricultural 

enterprises within their jurisdiction.
X

L

Continue to enforce MORPC's Complete Streets policy and encourage lcoal, state, and federal agencies to 

incorporate Complete Streets elements when developing roadway projects to create a transportation system 

that serves all users. 

X X

M
Utilize the Columbus GreenSpot program at a regional level to increase the number of businesses and 

residences committed to sustainable practices. 
X X

N
Implement the strategies as identified in the 5-year action plan as approved by the Central Ohio Greenways 

Board.
X X

O
Extend the reach of the Summit on Sustainability to both public and private stakeholders by attracting 

locally and nationally renowned speakers and highlighting local innovation.
X X X X X

P
Promote the findings of insight2050 and provide tools and resources to assist local government and 

developers in planning for the future.
X X

Q Utilize the Public Policy Agenda to advance the goals of the Regional Sustainability Agenda. X X X X X

R
Identify and utilize public and private funding sources to conduct an Institutional Demand Study on local food 

to develop a baseline on institutional local food purchasing.
X

S Assist the city of Columbus in implementing the Smart Cities action items. X

T Explore diverse funding models that sustain program development and implementation. X X X X X

U Collaborate to reduce the need for vehicle travel through development regulations. X X X

V

Create travel demand management (TDM) partnerships among the facilitators and providers of alternative 

modes of transportation, community leaders, and institutions that make up high-density trip-generating 

districts.

X X X

W
Improve marketing of regional travel demand management (TDM) programs to increase use of transit, ride-

share, bicycling, and walking
X X

X Create plans and partnerships to attract investment in alternative fuel vehicles and infrastructure. X X

Y
Expand bicycle and pedestrian networks through the implementation of complete streets and multi-use path 

connections.
X X

Z
Encourage the use of PACE as a financing tool for local renewable and energy efficiency commericial building 

projects. 
X

AA
Convene regional stakeholders to share best practices regarding reuse and waste reduction and serve as a 

resource for local governments.  
X

DD
Assist transit system operators and other transportation partners to improve fixed-route and demand-

response transit service.
X

FF Incentivize communities to become Green Pact members. X X

GG
Collaborate with gas and electric utilities on programs and resources to benefit local governments, 

businesses, and residents.
X X

HH 
Leverage the expertise and resources of the Sustainability Advisory Committee and other regional 

partners.
X X X X X

II
Understand and anticipate the impacts to the region of new or revised federal and state regulations.

X X X X X

JJ Encourage sustainable agricultural practices. X X

Bold italic = Strategies that are overarching to every goal



 
 

1 
 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission  
2017-2018 Public Policy Agenda 

*Approved by Regional Policy Roundtable 10/18/16* 
 

Lead–Opportunities for legislative and public 
policy leadership 
Goal 1: Promote regionalism at the local, state, and federal levels of 
government fostering economic growth, prosperity, efficient use of 
resources, and a high quality of life for Central Ohio residents.  

• Advocate for policies and legislation that enhance local government efficiency, collaboration, 
and the sharing of data and services. 

• Promote insight2050 and advocate for policies and legislation that will provide Central Ohio 
with the needed tools and resources to plan for the projected increase of up to one million 
people by 2050. 

• Highlight the valuable roles, responsibilities, and rights of local governments to improve the 
quality of life, environment, and economy.   

• Support federal and state tax and budget policies that balance the promotion of economic 
growth, while also ensuring the ability to provide vital local government services. 

• Work with our regional partners to identify significant projects and grant opportunities to 
benefit the region. 

• Position MORPC as a leading resource and innovator in regional planning strategies. 

• Promote policies, programs, and funding to ensure our region's transportation, fiber, water, 
sewer, and material management infrastructure are well maintained, affordable, vital, and 
resilient. 

 
Goal 2: Achieve an advanced and exceptional transportation system 
that connects Central Ohio's people and products to the world. 

• Seek additional revenue and innovative long-term funding mechanisms for transportation at 
the local, state, and federal levels. 

• Promote state and federal support and recognition of metropolitan and rural planning 
organizations, and their regional approach to transportation planning and funding. 

• Advance the importance of the logistics industry to Central Ohio and support investments 
and innovation in the region's inland port, including intermodal, rail, air, and other freight 
facilities. 

• Support sensible legislation and policies that measurably improve transportation safety. 



 
 

2 
 

• Advocate for an advanced, multi-modal transportation system that improves our region's 
access to more effective and efficient public and private transportation choices to connect to 
regional, national, and international markets. 

• Pursue policies and funding to expand transportation options to: work, education, 
health care, and social services. 

• Pursue policies and funding to advance the Central Ohio Greenways strategy for 
developing a more interconnected regional trail network. 

• Advocate for policies and support efforts that leverage Smart Columbus and 
incorporate data and intelligent transportation systems technologies, including 
connected vehicle technologies, and other related efforts. 
 

Goal 3: Conserve and enhance the natural resources, water, air, and 
land in our growing region. 

• Advocate for innovative strategies and funding to maintain air quality attainment, reduce 
emissions, and protect health by working with public and private partners. 

• Advocate for policies, innovative strategies, and funding to maintain and protect the quality 
and quantity of our water resources, balancing public and private sector interests, and 
traditional and new economic activities in our growing region. 

• Support and advocate for policies and funding for a timely cleanup and redevelopment of 
brownfields and/or vacant, blighted, or abandoned land and historic buildings in order to 
revitalize communities. 

• Pursue funding and policies to help protect and secure parkland, wetlands, trails, and green 
space. 

 

Goal 4: Promote energy efficiency and an abundant supply of safe, 
reliable, and affordable sources of energy for our growing region. 

• Promote energy efficiency and conservation, as well as renewable and cleaner energy. 

• Advocate for federal, state, and local energy policies and utility programs that foster 
economic growth, resiliency, and adoption of diverse forms of energy. 

• Promote the importance of the benefits associated with energy efficiency policies, funding, 
and programs. 

• Support innovative funding tools for public agencies, businesses, and nonprofit organizations 
to finance energy infrastructure improvements. 

• Assist in the rapid deployment of electric and alternative fuel vehicles and the establishment 
of charging and fueling infrastructure within the region.  

Collaborate - Opportunities to form coalitions 
with like-minded organizations 

Economic Development 



 
 

3 
 

• Promote a robust economy for the region and active collaboration with JobsOhio, 
Columbus2020, MODE, business organizations, and local governments to pursue national 
and state policies and funding to advance economic development. 

• Promote projects and policies that advance local food systems and farmland preservation to 
achieve food security. 

• Improve access to workforce training and to resources that enhance the financial stability of 
our region’s low- and moderate-income households. 

• Promote widespread deployment of connected fiber optic infrastructure and enhanced 
innovative funding to support collaboration around data usage. 

• Advance job attraction incentives, new tools, and strategies to encourage new jobs and 
investment to the region. 

Sustainable Growth 

• Promote efficient and effective use and management of waste streams through reuse and 
recycling programs that reduce environmental impacts and contribute to the economic 
competitiveness of the region. 

• Advocate for innovative land-use regulations and planning tools as a way to: promote 
sustainable growth; maintain and reuse existing housing and commercial buildings; conserve 
environmentally sensitive areas; encourage farmland preservation; reduce energy 
consumption; provide transportation alternatives; and promote effective material 
management. 

• Promote the development of policies that support lifelong and age-friendly communities. 

• Support policies and incentives that leverage existing infrastructure and encourage 
redevelopment and reinvestment in Central Ohio's neighborhoods and commercial districts. 

• Advocate for policies and funding that support a broad spectrum of housing options, 
including mixed-income communities, to meet the region's growing residential and workforce 
needs. 

• Promote innovative use of data and technology to support sustainability and resiliency of the 
region. 

Federal Funds 
• Support federal funding for defense installations, research, and other initiatives that benefit 

Central Ohio. 
  

• Participate in coalitions and partnerships for MORPC local government members to 
understand, engage, and better position themselves for federal funding through 
appropriations, authorizations, bills, grants, and other possible options. 


